LETTER AGREEMENT
No.

'S 92-57-PGE
Pacific Gas and Electric Company International Brotherhood of
Industrial Relations Department Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
215 Market Street Local Union 1245, IBEW
San Francisco, California 94106 P.O. Box 4790
[415] 973-1125 Walnut Creek, California 94596

[415] 933-6060

Ronald L. Bailey, Manager or

David J. Bergman, Director and Chief Negotiator Jack McNally, Business Manager

April 14, 1992

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

As a result of Fact Finding Committee Case No. 5104-91-204, East Bay
Facilities Grievance No. MIS-91-36, this letter agreement has been
generated by the Local Investigating Committee.

The Gas Meter Plant currently has a contract with ARC (Association of
Retarded Citizens) to clean handhole covers and attach numbers to index
boxes on gas meters. This work amounts to approximately 400 manhours per
year. The Local Investigating Committee agreed that this work will not be
considered a violation of Letter Agreement 88-104 as long as the amount of
work being done is not increased.

This agreement may be canceled upon 30 days written notice by either party.
If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so
indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this
letter to the Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPAVY

w (. (.

Manager of Industrial Relations)

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of the
date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTH OOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

! , 1992 B

Business Manager




